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Alannah Hargis

From: Ashlyn Hooks
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 12:27 PM
To: Alannah Hargis
Subject: FW: Rates for Ambulance Services in Walker County

Request from Ronnie: 
 
Please see his email below for next court. 
 
Thank you so much, 
Ashlyn R. Hooks 
Secretary to  
Ronnie White  
Commissioner Precinct 2 
123 Booker Road  
Huntsville, TX 77340 
936-295-6963 Office 
936-294-0761 Fax 
936-581-6044 Cell 
From: Ronnie White <rwhite@co.walker.tx.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 12:23 PM 
To: Ashlyn Hooks <aroberts@co.walker.tx.us> 
Subject: Fwd: Rates for Ambulance Services in Walker County 
 
Send this to County Judges office to be part of workshop for EMS rates to be discussed on next court. I will contact 
Richard to discuss how to contact us either zoom or phone before then. RW 

Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Doan, Richard" <ridoan@utmb.edu> 
Date: April 9, 2024 at 9:34:33 AM CDT 
To: "White, Reba L." <rlwhite@utmb.edu> 
Cc: Ronnie White <rwhite@co.walker.tx.us> 
Subject: RE: Rates for Ambulance Services in Walker County 

  
CAUTION: The sender of this email is not within Walker County. Any links or attachments may be dangerous. To 
report this email as suspicious, forward it to Walker County IT Helpdesk. 

 
Reba, 
  
I am available to talk with Walker County Commissioners Court on Monday, April 
22nd at 9:15am or 9:30am to explain about UTMB’s reimbursement policy on EMS 
services when transporting TDCJ inmates by local county/city ambulances. 
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Yours, 
Richard  
     

From: White, Reba L. <rlwhite@UTMB.EDU>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:08 AM 
To: Doan, Richard <ridoan@utmb.edu> 
Cc: rwhite@co.walker.tx.us 
Subject: Rates for Ambulance Services in Walker County 
  
Richard, 
Good morning. Walker County Commissioner, Ronnie White would like to know if you would 
be available for a conference call with the Walker County Commissioners Court on Monday, 
April 22nd between 9:15am and 9:30am? Commissioner White would like you to explain, to the 
court, the ambulance rates and how the rates are established. The meeting should not take long, 
30 to 45 minutes. Let me know if you would be available and I will get the meeting set up.  
Thank you, 
Reba White, CTCD 
CMC Procurement Manager 
UTMB CMC Procurement Department 
Two Financial Plaza, Suite 625 
Huntsville, TX 77340 
Email: rlwhite@utmb.edu 
Phone: 936/437-6770 
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